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Brian Schultz

From: beastybren@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda James
<beastybren@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2021 9:30 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Docket No. 20200181; Modernize Florida's outdated efficiency practices

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark,

We all know that energy efficiency means using energy smarter. It is the quickest, cleanest, and cheapest way to meet
our energy needs while helping Floridians cut energy waste and manage power bills. Helping hard-working families make
their homes more efficient, safer, and secure also keeps energy dollars in local communities.

Yet the practices you rely upon in setting goals for the state's largest utilities haven’t been modernized in almost 30
years — and that has led to Florida’s largest power companies badly trailing leading utilities in the Southeast and across
the nation in delivering energy savings to families and businesses. Most recently, this outdated approach led to power
companies proposing goals of zero. We can do better.

As you set out to revisit the energy efficiency goal setting rules, please update the economic screening practices so they
no longer penalize efficiency measures that meaningfully reduce energy waste for homes or businesses. Isn’t the whole
idea of an efficiency program, to reduce energy use to meet demand and help customers lower power bills?

It's time to use the rulemaking process to modernize your decades-old practices and consider ways to get utilities to do
more on efficiency, in particular for low-income customers. The rule is outdated, we must get it right.

Sincerely,

Brenda James

Vero Beach, FL 32960
beastybren@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: dimarks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Marks
<dimarks@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 5:34 PM

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

Diane Marks

Boynton Beach, FL 33472
dimarks@gate.net



Brian Schultz

From: greggaucher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Greg Gaucher
<greggaucher@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 5:33 PM

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

Greg Gaucher
Jacksonville, FL 32246
greggaucher@aol.com



Brian Schultz

From: Cgerstle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Claude Gerstle
<Cgerstle@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 5:30 PM

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

Here are some proposals to put in any new rule:

1. Identify homes, apartment buildings and commercial buildings in the top decile of energy use per square foot in their
respective categories and arrange energy audits and offer financial assistance for remediation where appropriate. This
process must be repeated yearly.

2. Modern heat pumps are much more efficient than older air conditioning units. Incentivize and inform commercial
building owners of the cost savings with heat pumps plus geo-engineering.

3. Assist homeowners with AC units over 7 years old in updating to high-efficiency pumps.

4. Ask the legislature to upgrade building code to the "passive home" standard.

It’s time to use the rulemaking process to modernize your decades-old practices and consider ways to get utilities to do
more on efficiency, in particular for low-income customers. The rule is outdated, we must get it right.

Sincerely,

Claude Gerstle

Delray Beach, FL 33446
Cgerstle@alum.mit.edu



Brian Schultz

From: jm_smurf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of José Murphy
<jm_smurf@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 5:28 PM

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

| am urging you to update the screening practices that have left Floridians almost dead last in state rankings for energy
savings and for our future generations to benefit from.

Sincerely,

José Murphy

Orlando, FL 32828
jm_smurf@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: popcomics@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doug Landau
<popcomics@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 5:12 PM

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

Doug Landau

Saint Petersburg, FL 33707
popcomics@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: gld54.lev.d@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gilda Levinson
<gld54.lev.d@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 5:08 PM

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

Gilda Levinson

Coral Springs, FL 33071
gld54.lev.d@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: mdewhurst@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Myra Dewhurst
<mdewhurst@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 5:06 PM

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

Myra Dewhurst

Nokomis, FL 34275
mdewhurst@bellsouth.net



Brian Schultz

From: olivia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Olivia Collins
<olivia@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 5:05 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Docket No. 20200181; Modernize Florida's outdated efficiency practices

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark,
To whom it may concern,

We all know that energy efficiency means using energy smarter. ITs the fastest way to meet our energy needs, while
cutting our emissions and energy waste and our bills.

Yet the practices you use in setting goals for the state's largest utilities policies have not been updated in almost 30
years. In fact, they are so outdated that no other state uses them for setting efficiency goals. It is time to bring Florida
into the 21st century by using energy smarter. We can do better.

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
more on efficiency, in particular for low-income customers. The rule is outdated, we must get it right. In addition, this
state is STILL in the middle of a crisis from the pandemic and we need these measures to help our families.

Sincerely,

Olivia Collins

Miami, FL 33179
olivia@cleoinstitute.org



Brian Schultz

From: mreside64@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marc Reside <mreside64
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 5:04 PM

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

Marc Reside

34118
mreside64@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: bobby@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Morris
<bobby@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 5:02 PM

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

Charles Morris

Saint Petersburg, FL 33706
bobby@bluespages.com



Brian Schultz

From: paolalovelife@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paola Suarez
<paolalovelife@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 4:05 PM

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

Paola Suarez

Gainesville, FL 32606
paolalovelife@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: earthethicsaction@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Gutierrez
<earthethicsaction@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 4:48 PM

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

Mary Gutierrez

Pensacola, FL 32503
earthethicsaction@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: gilberto@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gilberto Quiroz
<gilberto@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:51 PM

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

Gilberto Quiroz

Brandon, FL 33511
gilberto@fortuneenergy.net



Brian Schultz

From: parabolic3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barb Hilt <parabolic3
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 4:46 PM

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
Barb Hilt
parabolic3@msn.com



Brian Schultz

From: rbknott@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brigitte Knott
<rbknott@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Brigitte Knott

Winter Garden, FL 34787
rbknott@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: b52colmac@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harry McCarraher
<b52colmac@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:50 PM

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

Harry McCarraher
Umatilla, FL 32784
b52colmac@aol.com



Brian Schultz

From: bwoodard44@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of BENNIE WOODARD <bwoodard44
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 4:45 PM

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

BENNIE WOODARD

Saint Petersburg, FL 33713
bwoodard44@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: nydsohm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Delia Cooke
<nydsohm@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 4:43 PM

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

Delia Cooke

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33332
nydsohm@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: gckerr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gordon Kerr
<gckerr@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:48 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Docket No. 20200181; Modernize Florida's outdated efficiency practices

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark,

The Commission needs to get up to date goals for lowering energy use in this state!

Sincerely,

Gordon Kerr

Winter Park, FL 32789
gckerr@mac.com
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